HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LABOR April 7, 1995 Hearing Room Tapes MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Watt, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Kate Brown Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Mike Fahey Rep. Lynn Snodgrass MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Lynn Lundquist STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel Paula Gilmer Purcell, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Public Hearing on House Bill 2989 Work Session on House Bill 2989 Public Hearing on House Bill 3019 Work Session on House Bill 3019 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 04 CHAIR WATT: Brings the hearing to order at 1:30pm. We will go into a subcommittee until the rest of the committee comes in. Public Hearing on House Bill 2089 Witnesses: Rep. Dennis Luke Rich Hein Dianne Iverson Mike Daly 08 AARON FELTON, COUNSEL FOR THE HOUSE LABOR COMMITTEE: Provides a summary of House Bill 2989. REPRESENTATIVE DENNIS LUKE, SPONSOR OF HOUSE BILL 2989. Testifies in 10 favor of House Bill 2989. 60 Continues with testimony. 73 CAPTAIN RICH HEIN, OREGON STATE POLICE: Testifies in favor of House Bill 2989. Provides written testimony [EXHIBIT A]. REP. LUKE: We want to deal with those who commit fraud not dumb 88 contractors. 106 REP. FAHEY: Does anyone get these guys for tax evasion? 108 HEIN: Yes. 115 LUKE: This does not take any general fund money. 121 CHAIR WATT: What about continuing education? 126 REP. LUKE: Most continuing education is a joke. 137 CHAIR WATT: Rich, will your people be working with the Contractors Board? 142 HEIN: We will try to use a detective who has fraud experience. But, we will also get them some specialized education. 152 CHAIR WATT Are you going to tell the public that you are going to start doing this? 154 HEIN: Yes, we will use press releases. 158 REP. BEYER: Has this been discussed with the Attorney General's office? 160 REP. LUKE: Yes.

176 REP. BEYER: I think this is a good idea, but the District Attorneys may not. REP. LUKE: It will not take long for the word to get out. 178 DIANNE IVEERSON, CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD: Testifies in support 195 of House Bill 2989. 215 MIKE DALY, CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD: Testifies in support of House Bill 2989. Provided written testimony [EXHIBIT B]. Opens Work Session on House Bill 2989 MOTION: REP. BROWN: MOVES House Bill 2989 to Ways and Means with a recommendation. VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Beyer, Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Snodgrass, Watt NO: None Closes Work Session on House Bill 2989 Opens Public Hearing on House Bill 3019 Witnesses: Mike Dewev Tom McCoy Don Schellenberg Jack Pompei John McCulley Scott Aschom FELTON: Provides summary of House Bill 3019 280 286 MIKE DEWY, OREGON WHEAT LEAGUE: Testifies in support of House Bill 3019. REP. BROWN: What was the bill number from last session? 346 DEWY: 3354, I believe. 351 357 TOM MCCOY, OREGON WHEAT GROWERS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of House Bill 3019. Provides written testimony [EXHIBIT D]. 401 Continues with testimony. 408 I do not feel this will take away the incentives to be in compliance with the OSHA rules. 426 DON SCHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Testifies in favor of House Bill 3019. 448 JACK POMPEI, ADMINISTRATOR OF OREGON OSHA: Testifies in support of House Bill 3019. 459 JOHN MCCULLEY, OREGON CATTLEMEN'S ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of House Bill 3019 463 SCOTT ASCOM, OREGON STRAWBERRY, CANEBERRY AND BLUEBERRY GROWERS: Testifies in support of House Bill 3019. Closes Public Hearing on House Bill 3019 Opens Work Session on House Bill 3019 REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 3019 to the floor with a DO PASS 465 MOTION: recommendation. VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES 469 AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Snodgrass, Beyer, Watt NO: None CHAIR WATT: House Bill 3019 passes with a do pass recommendation to the 485 floor. Rep. Snodgrass, would you like to carry? REP. SNODGRASS: Yes. 490 492 CHAIR WATT: Meeting is adjourned. Submitted by, Reviewed by, Paula Gilmer Purcell Aaron Felton Committee Assistant Committee Counsel EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Testimony on House Bill 2989, submitted by Rich Hein

B - Testimony on House Bill 2989, submitted by Mike Daly

C - Testimony on House Bill 3019, submitted by Tom McCoy

D - Testimony on House Bill 12989, submitted by Fred VanNatta